

# **BISHOPS TAWTON PARISH COUNCIL**

You are hereby summoned to the meeting of the Parish Council on Thursday, 26th September, 2019 in the Bishops Tawton Village Hall at 7.30pm

## **AGENDA**

1. Apologies for Absence
2. Parishioners Open Session
3. Approval of Draft Minutes of Last Meeting
4. Matters Arising from Last Meeting
5. Declarations of Interest
6. Reports from a) County Councillor b) District Councillors
7. Reports from sub-committees a) Bins, Benches & Bus Shelters b) Highways c) Planning d) Playing Field e) Finance/Personnel f) Rep. to Village Hall g) Rep. to J. Harding
8. Flood feedback from Jim Faux
9. BT Phone box feedback from Town Council
10. Bus Shelter for The Square
11. Salt/Grit for Bins
12. Curry/Quiz night for defibrillator
13. Remembrance Service and Poppy Wreath Laying
14. Wild Flowers
15. ILCA Clerks course - NALC
16. Highways - call with Richard Sables/Little Pill re traffic calming through village; Pot Hole reporting; Speedwatch follow up; Road Closure notice; Underpass update
17. Planning - Appeal Decision J.Taylor - Applications 70371 Springhill Sentry Lane extension & dormer window - Decisions
18. Financial Report - Accounts to 31st August - Invoices received (North Devon Council £156; J. Harding £440; Stamps £8.40
19. BTPC email addresses
20. Correspondence Received - Barnstaple Town Council letter; Environment Agency letter; The Bridge Trust; NED info re:Toby
21. Items for Next Months Agenda
22. Date of Next Meeting - Thursday 24th October 2019